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Dear Messers Zwier and Maher

Royal Commission into the Casino Operator and Licence (Royal Commission)

We refer to the application for leave to appear at the hearings of the Royal Commission made by Arnold
Bloch Leibler on behalf of the directors of Crown Resorts Limited and Crown Melbourne Limited, dated 22
March 2021. The directors identified in that application were:

The Honourable Helen Coonan;
Professor John Horvath AO;
Jane Halton AO;

Antonia Korsanos;

Rowena Danziger; and

Xavier Walsh.

On 23 March 2021 the Commissioner made orders granting leave to appear before the Commission to the
including the individuals listed above.

On 23 March 2021, the Commissioner also made orders granting leave to appear to Crown Resorts Limited
and Crown Melbourne Limited, in response to an application for leave to appear from Allens.

On 22 June 2021 we wrote to Arnold Bloch Leibler seeking confirmation as to which individuals he
represents in light of changes to the Crown Melbourne Limited and Crown Resorts Limited board
compaosition since March 2021,
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On 30 June 2021 Mr Zwier informed the Commission that he acts for the following directors:

The Honourable Helen Coonan;
Professor John Horvath AO;
Jane Halton AQ;

Antonia Korsanos;

Rowena Danziger;

Nigel Morrison; and

Bruce Carter.

Mr Zwier also informed us that he does not act for Mr Walsh and asked us to direct any correspondence
concerning Mr Walsh to Allens.

It is necessary for the Commission to regularise the orders granting leave to appear before the Commission.
Can Arnold Bloch Leibler please inform the Commission:

1. When Arnold Bloch Leibler ceased acting for Mr Walsh (noting that the Commission proceeded on
the basis that Arnold Bloch Leibler continued to act for Mr Walsh when it served the Notice to Attend
issued to Mr Walsh on Arnold Blocn Leibler on 28 June 2021)?

2. Does Arnold Bloch Leiblier hold instructions to act for Ms Bronwyn Weir (who we understand is a
current director of Crown Melbourne Limited)?

Can Allens please inform the Commission whether Allens has instructions to act for Mr Walsh.
Please contact Kate Gill-Herdman if you have any questions.

Yours sincerely

Corry Chamlrery Westgasth

Corrs Chambers Westgarth
Solicitors Assisting the Royal Commission

Copy: Elyse Hilton
Partner
Arnold Bloch Leibler

And to:
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Simon Sherwood
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